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Exc

PROCEEDINGS
"HAIRMAN BURG: Oka I guess we
begi

Matter of the

cations, Incorporated, f

ange

Network rvices Tariff.
5 p.m., and the date
ation of the hearing is in R
ing here in Pierre, South
Jim Burg, Commission Chairman.
Laska Schoenfelder and Pam Nelson are
I'm presiding over this hsaring.
is hearing was noticed pursuant to the

Order for the Notice of Hearing issued

is

oom

The issue at this hearing is U S West's

Commission approve Smart PAL on a flat

rated monthly recurring

11 parties h the right to be present

resented by an attorney. All persons so
will be sworn in and subject to
on by the parties. The Commission’s

may be appealed by the parties to the

Court and the State Supreme

and nonrecurring

and
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Communicatio

ed in Denver And we ax

ng a judge over in the §

my admission papers, and

ith Tammy Wilka

She will be wit

appeaz case .
Gemini
MR

SPECHT: I am R

manager of Gemini Com

Staff.

Camron

ke

i

Compar
oger Spech

panies. 1

Hoseck on

yody

have

appearance

Circuit to

way back.

ce, Murphy

makes an

am

am here alone

behalf of

any open




flat

to

1

based

HEASTON:
WIEST:
SPECHT:

and

F

uth Dakota. ¥ provide some pay
orth Dakota, egota lowa,

South Dakota. We purchase line
S West in all of states; and

West in South Dakota, we purchase

eight other companies, obviously, at

rate table for the basic PAL. 1

discuss the Smart PAL today.

opportun , today to

iven by t hat in

add-ons for 911 and TRS service and
mpared to in those states
allowed to buy flat rated
and in the other states

rated. Those charg

40 month on he average

i

1

n

ine

this




vice on
available, which i primarily
where we do business in South
month
ies our 12-month averag
highex
her areas where we buy that service from them
pared t the average i ight
that we do business wi in South
»ight other companies for the month
age charges to us with were
gher than those

nize that every

2rent and every company may well have

different areas But discrepancies,|
|

may use that word, of 30 to t

areas than others lead u 5 b to want to

juestions before we start purchasing Smart PAL
I do want you to know that we have ale

:omplaint regarding the basic PAL I know we

that today, but I wanted yo




‘t belie: he metered

e is really stified,

please state
ame is Barbara M.
y whom are you empl
mployed by U S West

oduct and market issue

ow long have you employed by

been an employee since 1980.

you testified before




your experience
for U S West
and analysis and pricing
most recently in
company’s pricing and
regulatory commissions.
HEASTON: Before she testi
ission take off
cally paragraph,
hen two orders: One
ket Numbers 96-128 and 91-3
96-388, which was release
the Order on
ord complete, which
is Decision Number
ember 8, 1996,

also would ask that the C

AL tariff whi ed pr

is Sec




othe

came

eps had

th

ciate

x

8

bayphone and so forth

measures be ken

ions Act
rder impleme
ervice clas

South Dakota had already taken a

payphone service a fully competitive, and

e

d

before the Federal Act and t
been taken in our other state
And what additional action
the state classification
comply with the FCC Ord
provisions of the FCC Orde

competitive neutrality between the LEC

payphone providers and the independent

and|

how




hat

lers

pr

~arriers, sho

designed for
sets.
would
F

146,

was

that

all of

uld provide

with

Order,

where

payphone

services

supported

rdered us to

blic ac
hone sets.

fice

rather
Although y

access

The public a

ange

or

So

ou‘ve

access to

some

PAL
smart

add to
line,

the

than

line?

ccess

the

like tc

done

8o

juo
and
they

>vide

th

comb

line, t

payphone

that

that

intelligence

the

th

line

payphc

would

ser

the

1
called
te one
this
say,

ffer payph

1 ted

‘smart
at
ination

And that

previously had

ariffed each o

sets. And

a payphone access

also support

is in the

set itself.

vices

then pr

now the

ne sets. The p.nli



themselves are not deregulat , but
| the payphone + and the service provided through
payphone sets is what has been deregulated. And s
publi ce line is provided to the payphone
connect the pay telephones to the switc
network.
1d then the payphones generally are located
ons accessible to the public and the precise

ons being determined by the owner of the premises

ch they’re located. And the PAL service connects

the payphone to the network so that the users of the

vayphone then are able to place local and long distance

elephone calls.

What additional features does the Smart PAL

offer to the coin phone competitor that

wan

dumb telephone to provide the coin service?
Okay. Generally speaking, the Smart PAL

e offers coin control functions th

are provided
central office. The smart these

the smart telephone sets have contai

in the ¢ tself, that the dumb sets don‘t have. So

these features can be found listed in the tariff, but
full capability of the Smart PAL then includes
The coin signalling, including coin

functions




we

coin

And

al

80 a
terminate
leted call
And t
signal
collec

dro

urn the coi
int

coi

performed

All

Then

‘re clear, what do you mean by coin

return functions?

means that the central office sends a

iumb payphone set to detec: whether or

deposited. And then if

the coin

there’s a connection closed

comes back to the ffice

central

That's

coin

signalling part of

then when the call is terminated, then

function that detects whether or not

d as a completed call or >t as a

. And in an example of a call that’s not

course, s

would be a busy

ignal or a no

hen the function in the central office

to the coin set

collect the

t the coin at the end of the call,

Ps into the coin colle ion box, or to

n to the caller, meaning that the coin

o the coin return slot on the set. So

n collect or the coin return function

in the central office.

right. Please continue.

the rest of the functions that are
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provided with the Smart PAL service includes company
and carried local and intraLATA toll calling,

t paid and nonsent paid basis

do you mean by sent paid and nonsent

bkay. Sent paid is a 2rm that it’'s been
or a long time in the telephone industry It
that it's paid for with coins deposited in the
yphone itself. And nonsent paid means it’s billed
herwise, like to a calling card or to as a collect
or something like that.
Then the service also provides company
perator services and systems for those intraLATA

stance and local calls provides

esubscribed carrier for interLATA cal

per-call blocking. In oth words, blocking of

970 calls, that type o

ming and outgoing call screening.
a type of fraud protect:ion
provides, as do all PAL lines, provides
cess to directory assistance, to 911 calls,
nterexchange carriers, to 0 and 950 dialed
Yy repair service.
How is the Smart PAL p

In order to be in ¢




| Smart

Smart

margin

for co

sary

idvantage or

8 as comp

1

i th

sout t
>uth

dumb And

we have now done

e operati

payphone operati

PAL fee ev

payphone provide

"I want to

k and ther

i

age

compet i

independent

t

say

course

ires competitive neutrality,

PAL service to provide the same

as the basic PAL service. This is

mpetitive neutrality so as not to give

a disadvantage t U S West payphone

ared to independent company payphone

hould say independent payphone

e reason this

why

Dakota all payphones are

so with deregulation and the fact that

the accounting separation between our

on and our regulated business, our

on now pays our regulated company

ery month, just as an independent

r would pay if they came to us and

hook up a dumb payphon to your

efore I need to Smart PAL line

buy a

t happens that at this point in the

tion that I beli virtually all of

payphone providers in this state are

he smart sets. they buy

the dumb PAL, but the basic

PAL,

' the smar set

supports




there

both payphone operations be on an

we have built equal contribution m

PAL line that already were presen

And, refore, th

price between the Smart PAL and th

“ost based. It's a fu

purely

costs between the two serv

this was an important part of

the FCC ordered competit

s understand it, that there was

>re we put in the Smart PAL tariff, there

iff in effect?

That'’'s correct. The basic PAL tariff

ect since sometime in the mid-eightie

the exact date.

And though the price for the basic PAL

ange with this filing?

No, it did no

How does the price of the PAL an

PAL compare with the price for t b

t we call the

1FB?

The prices are roughly comparable.

ired a differently in that

are more rate group variat

ions in the

equal
argins

e

before

was a

has
s. I'm|

did

d the

usiness

I
e




in the same range for the flat rated

the message rated service you have to
fact that the business measured service
call allowance. believe it's a five

owance in the monthly rate. But when




would n

ould have no

recovery

PAL is bot

» business product. And

and the case in

and business products have

igher contribution leve

And in this way

HEAST
WIEST: Mr

SPECHT: Thank you

ns

You said something

that

ver

t be a

viabl

cf common costs.

h a wholesale
it has been

South Dakota that

traditionally been|

1s than some of the

this is a matter of

ide




jes

thin
the

very loc

adjustme

the average




don’t know what kind of business line you
you say you pay $40.00 --

hat’s the highest business line charge I

I don’'t have the precise
rmation on all the business rates here with me

had a flat ed bu

flat rated one party business line.
)kay. Then i you have a flat rated business
rate would be definitely higher
the monthly rate associated with your PAL lines
he usage is built into your flat monthly rate for

business line and probably the - if you wanted to

more apples to apples comparison, you probably

ld look at your flat rate for your business line
compared to the flat rate for the PAL line that'’s
Those would be comparable.

I guess they‘re not. I mean the
about 26.50. The business line
But the tariff r the Smart PAL

for every locally connected call.

cent charge is the direct cost




ommon costs that you were

as the
would appea me that my payph
make a $14.00 per month contribution

~osts higher than what my business line

anyone else’e usiness line | ng asked

not b e case
your regula:
typically the
higher than the average
flat rated business line; and,

costs associated with each and every call

What are those »ntal costs associated
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|

oprietary number. And while some of us have signed, |
|

u have signed, a proprietary document, not
| everyrody in the room has. So if you really want that
wer, then we need to clear the room of the people
who would not.
MS. WIEST: It's just Commission st

HEASTON: 1 wasn’'t sure of one person

CHAIRMAN BURG: She’'s our summer intern.
MR. HEASTON: Okay. Go ahead.
Then 1 assume they’ll have this part of the
sealed?
MR. HEASTON: Sealed, yes, Lori, as far as
is concerned.
e numbers are all contained in the cost
study that was submitted as a response to a staff data
And i1f I can find the right page -- and this
irst set of data requests, question number
the measured coin line service, which

the usage costs per month

need to ask you
again. The usage cost per month
A And this an average




what
the measured Sma

the measur

Based n basic L 1d presume,
omments said that
is th J] S West
lculated based
the basic PAL, y
usage on the basic PAL you're
cents on the average?
Now, the total cost usage plus the
And as 1 said earlier, you really n
at the total cost compared to the total revenue|
uate totally the contribution here

So the total cost you just referred to is

And _ cents.

cents. And I made reference to average
the month of May of $54.00, which included
bout $6.00 of 911 and Federal excise tax of a couple
icllars. So my fair comparison would be ther

of costs m paying, what would that be,

oughly. Okay. That's fine. Of your business

tions, what does it cost you to meter service?




that?

‘m sure tha: some
and 1 n sure exactly how m
senerall )sts are due

and how much

Again, 1 dc
have a bil and
of the cost resul
mpetent t
the co

Looking at eithe

from

istorical perspective

PAL, I uess, costs based on




assoc

Smart

with basic

business

U s

does

providing a

think

may

PAL

teri

pr

in wh

cessful in

generate

therefor

at the

age on

So that

PAL and ¢t

en the Smar
to the
iated with t
PAL than

might

PAL compared

lines,

need

PAL

basic

24

one party v“

PAL

what addit

West have viding

in

flat rated business line?

to break your question

the primary diff

regular busines

of

stics

t makes sense

ovider, are looking for high

ich to place your phcnes And

choosing a good 1

a lot of calls and a lot

and

lines do

average than a

‘s the primary difference

he busine service.

t PAL adds the coin control

PAL, and there are added

hat

fe




question, the flat portion
rate for basic PAL is 22.
something
any questi regarding that diffe«
are features available for that pri
a few other questi nd maybe you'’re
answer; maybe someone else is. On my

isine 1 - I get repair

kinds of details.
kay Another one, possibly kind of odd, but
i I pay my one party flat rated business line with
edit car
don’'t know.
conversel would I be able to pay my
with a credit card?
never tried paying my
t card.

If I decided I wantecd a payphone

office instead of the phone that on my

called and asked U S West to convert my
a payphone line so I could hook
it, other than the one-t
g you folks do that

logy t




I would be receiving onc

a PAL line as compared to the echnology

ipment and everything else that would be

me on the one party business line?
f there is any real
I do know that there
know that t
igned for u h payphone sets
not aware f any fference 1 the

functions and a

an interface where U S West line
and the payphone
is a box that you
orrect
anyone else t
customer

that 1is required

buld be
switched
sured basis.
I meant

applies ¢




aware of any.
HEAS i I1f you're testifying, I‘'d
be under oath.
ran by saying that to ask the question for
I'm not aware of any. I was wondering if
HEASTON: 1 would ask he Commis
f the AT&T arbitration decisions where
local exchange carriers be usage based
or service.
Okay There are no other busines

agencies, telemarketers, hou

that need to make six calls to organize one

trip, there’s no other user like that that is
no collection agencies, no telemarketers
have for the call back messages
they get back from offices, no ot
that is required t pay a measured
South Dakota?

don’t know 1 have not stu

termine that.




he questions I have

WIEST: Staff?

S -EXAMINATION

you'
questions. And
“ase you're
What was your role in the embedded
tudies, ¢ any of the other cost studies
were submit to staff? 1 have some ques:tions

es. Did you have a role in the

cost studies or anything alo

iid not

With regard to this tariff that has
been filed, do you have any proje on for the
Commission as to its anticipated life? In cther words,|

how long is this tariff intended to be used by U S

We don’t anticipate an end to the
1st generally, y mentioned earl:e

the FCC Orders that talked about

rimination. And 1I'm wondering if

this equal margin|

= = et i S




ked about has met any

ved in any manner tha

New Mexico

HOSECK

Thank you

"HAIRMA BURG

1g charge you ¢t




installation

ablishment of the service

CHAIRMAN BURG: How many

stat

and of

es fLa

these tariffs in for the payphone?

iance with the FCC’s Order, we

d h

nave

Well, prior to the FCC Order,

we

in all 14 states. And then in

in all 14 states.

CHAIRMAN BURG: And there's

that the monthly rates varies from state to

that correct?

That's correct.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Is the nonrecurring charge

in all states?

I haven’'t checked

that

I believe it's probably

ave state specific cost studies for

rring as well as for the recurring charges. We

state specific cost studies.

CHAIRMAN BURG: What

do y

ou krow what t

had basic
January, in

filed the Smart PAL]

been some

not.

the

have you filed in North Dakota?

CHAIRMAN BURG: And what

nonrecurring rates?

are

the

rates

the

We

there,




sage rated service.

isage and we have a hard time predicting what that

sage
2ason

usage

should

CHAIRMAN BURG: Both the nor

You know, I don’'t have them right with me,
get them for you.
CHAIRMAN BURG: And then have you filed with
is that on a measured basis in
states you're filing in, are
measured basis?

states have a measured or

CHAIRMAN BURG: Mandatory?
is not mandatory in all states. U s

ion has been consistently since we started

cing basic PAL, our position has beesn that

usage sensitive basis because it is a
ale service, because there are costs associated
would be on an individual line. That is, it is
able to ask the payphone provider to pay on a
sensitive basis.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Would it be fair to say,
1 say that - ask it in this way, tnat in those
hat it is a choice that it be usag= basis or

ed, was that because of a Commission order or

est filed for an option in any states?
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No. It’s as a result of a Commission order
states where it is optional.
CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. And if you don’t have
rurrently, I would probably like to have
states where it h been approved and what
they have in those states.
Where the optional?
BURG Right. Jus A ist
whether it's optional or mandatory.
Okay.
CHAIRMAN BURG: I think that’s all I have.
MS. EST: nything Commissioner Nelson?
COMMI B NELSO No.
MS. WIEST: In the features and functions

portion in the tariff, are these the same unbundled

features and functions provided by U S West to its own
payph = operations?
Yes, is.
MS. WIEST: Have you gone beyond that to
additional unbundled features or functions,
the same?

A. Again, in compliance with the FCC Order,

| have provided the same functions t h on a bundled

unbundled basis tha we use i¥ own payphone

PAL features and




O Nar®

L.

associated with the Smart PAL are

features and functions that we always use

a tundled basis with our own dumb payphone sets.

And then, additionally, there are some

and functions that we offer on an unbundled

screen

available

that are associated with t t can be
payphone service and often are.
r the list of those it are answer
line side, blocking for ten triple X
call blocking, and billed number
And those four separate features
an unbundled basis.
WIEST: Thank you. Any redirect?
MR. HEASTON: No redire
MS. WIEST: You may call your next witness.
MR. HEASTON: I have no other witnesses.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I have a question then

has no other witnesses. I have some questions

doesn’t have any more witnesses. Apparently

isn

ions,

t anyone here that will answer some of these
so how do we deal with that then?

MS. WIEST: Are these the questions that

t been asked yet?

were

COMMISSIONER NELSON: They were questions

asked, but weren’'t answers for




she was

qual

tho

answers to

WIEST: Do

you

answer those quest

MR. HEASTON Well,

have ¢t ow what

th

That
we're

way we but

I can avoid it.

questions. I pre

previous
mandated measured

The prices have re

period of time. No one

Sc you k G

might - I can't

ery eventuality

COMMISSIONER NELSON

necessarily a icipate

other hand, most of the g

tariff ir

34

ified tc interested

se ques

have
ions

nswe

e bu and we

on the
a problem
operate any

want to turn this

had with the service

» I can't

anticipate

sent a case based upon th

n ‘93, wh owed for

service where it can be

ally not chanced since

has challenge

m you know,

bring witnesses u

P

$ Well, I guess that

every guestion

But,

uestions that

e

a




really deal with costs. And the questions

SPECHT: Specht
HEASTON: Mr.
MISSIONER 5 : and he didn‘t get
questions, n think they’'re relevant
discussing your tariff.
MR. HEASTON: Well, they weren’t questions
upon the difference in prices betwezn those that
resumed to be fair and reasonable because they
in't change from the existing tariff. Those are the
questions he was asking about, prices which have not
*hanged, the basic PAL prices. And so that’s why I did|

anticipate, you know, since the Commission had

| approved those basic PAL prices. And he understood
PE F

that the Smart PAL, the difference between the basic

Smart PAL and the basic PAL was the
the Smart PAL now offers, but
PAL has not changed. The Commission
approved those prices. ariff that was
t four, five years ago had those prices.
presumption under law that they’'re fair and
nable, and that's what 1 was lying on And now
going to challenge that ecause we didn’'t

those prices, and th only ing was the




emental price of $4.00, approximately $4.
features which Mr. Specht realized were
d by the difference between the two PAL lines.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I guess I'm still
rested, though. And since 1 got here in January,
interested in some of the questions relat
and I guess I think they’'re relevant
I guess ‘m interested in
somewhere else. it’s somewhere else,
where I‘'m supposed to find it. I guess
interested in what costs there really are
ributed to measuring these services versus not
suring these services. How much of the costs are

ibuted to the billing and administering operation

Those can be provided in a
filed exhibit that would work.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: That would be
:ptable.

MR. HEASTON: Okay. Let me make sure we have

erything down here. You want the costs of measuring

nd the cost of
COMMISSIONER NELSON: of bi
MR. HEASTON: Billir and

eparated. Is there anything else that we could?




e

FURTHER CROSS

a Reques

an embedded cost study on intrastate a

interstate basis. And I'm wondering
Commission which of those is

tudies that were alsoc provide

can answer tnat question.

are on a t al non-jurisdictional basis,

comparable embedded cost study would be th

rather than the intrastate

»8t8 included in the embedded

nd|

d?

The




w

har

ma

rstan

as provided?

he L C . there is
ge that’'s included t 5 filing.
eve, is indicated to be 1.592 cents
juestion I have is
rkup factor?
es the cost improve a margup

es the cost include a profit

m going to have to answer just in
ding of the cost results b ause

the number that you just cited.

our cost study. I'm just

It‘'s my general understanding

costs are directly attributable to th

»lude

Bu

An

they are not considered to inclu
in them They are the direct cost
hat they include the cost
normally think of as profir,

contribution to the common costs.

t they do include costs of capitol?

do not consider that to be

that

d what is the amount of the per message




sought in this filing?

We are not proposing any change

harge. he same as it

r tarif
Commission

ts message is eme be

irst of all t know if t
whatever 1 the correc ost but 1I
have substantial contribution in the

believ is fair and reasonab
on several . ( is that it
that has been i basic PAL
and that charge was approved by
>n at the time was put in.
addition, when you look at the
total message rated service,

sa PAL service actually

cover the monthly costs and so t

ribution there in the monthly rate

fair

he one

do know

message|

le




from the

even ana

ce as the

Then the

»lieve it

it is,

again,
are charged

the

minute

min of a call

when

you 1

tends to be

call charged

would cents for the

second mi a total o

sage price for the

regardless of the

»f averages out abc

And, again,

ine measured servic

reasonable prices by

other

usage charges,

then
whole.
third
is a fair

roughly

price

measured service,

charge wher

and 1

thos

words,

40

first of all, to

to provide contribution for

point that I would make is

and reasonable pr

ice

comparable the usage

for the busine measured

8 are structured differently

Where you have it's

e you have S cents f the

or

cent for each additional

ook at the fact that an

average

roughly two minutes, then a
Y

at

the business measured rates

first minu

f 6 cents f

PAL is 6 cents per message,

length of the call So it's

the same.
usage prices
» have

been fout

the Commission.

would it be




summarizing what you‘’ve just
proposed is deemed t
easoiable in your opinion based on tt}
existing charges for business?
at’s part of it. And then the other par
versus price for service as

both the usage pric together with

Nothing further. Thank you.
WIEST: Any other questions?
COMMISSIONER NELSON: Back to something you
id earlier, you said that you weren’'t involved in
reparing any of the cost studies; that you simply had
iewed them. Can you tell me what you mean by
eviewed them?
A I review the results for reasonableness, and
look at the results of a lot the cost studies of a
lot of products for the company. So I look for
easonableness. And I discuss the results often with

he analyst who conducted the study just to get a

ittle better understanding of some of the assumptions

hat went into the study. And I did that in this

COMMISSIONER NELSON: So it means you did

than look at them and decide whether - just to
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Yes, did that.

work

really the

5SIONER

ve us that inf

you asking abo
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they were a
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that you could testify what
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telephone

we're
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what
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p
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ause I
filing
review

wha

pported

know whether

that ar

AL

familiarity with

have

ness for now the
these

with

"OMMISSIONER

HOENFELDER :

one question.

“rease
reviously

d at 6 cents, but

n the cost?

You know, can't

did not try to go

in this state,

tever the

cost

that filing.

M

the technology

whether the

ea, the cost to U

For usage.
"OMMISSIONER

SCHO

let me

be

COMMISSIONER

co

kind of the

NELSON:

or decrease over the
filed the tariff?

is that

answer
back and
and so I

study would

MISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:

a

cost

s

know

rar

sts should com

studies,

Thank you.

Miss Wilcox, 1I

.592 cents of cost, is

previously
The price has

an increase or a

that specificall

review the last

did not go back and

have been that

I'm interested to

nd just as we move forward

decreased or increased

West for usage.

FELDER: look

Could you

later on?

SCHOENFELDER




just have to say I'm
ER SCHOENFELDER: And I d

an just look it up and

MAN BUR Does your basic PAL have a

ice tariff in it
It has the message service structured

the message service that we filed for

in that case, then, was

no. We've st tured the Smart PAL
the basic PAL

2rings exactly the same way a

there is a f1l

ferings were already structure And

ted in the tariff for basic PAL as there is
PAL, but with the caveat that it is available
nters where we don’ have the capability
measuring and rating of the cal
CHAIRMAN BURG: And that's exactly like

the Smart PAL?

correct.
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And could you tell me today
have that capability and how
that all the centers
but I would have to chec
only reason why I have so

ause this is message rated rathe

CHAIRMAN BURG: And do you know when basic

pleme

eck
ace f
e tim
t the

that

"HAIR

nted, what percentage was it then?
I guess, is my basic question?

add a lot since basic PAL was

ieve so because -- but, agai

this for accuracy. But basic

or ove ars. And I would believe
e it was put in, say, 1984/198S5 time
re Yy were still wire centers

were not capable of measuring.

MAN BURG: Do you know if Mr. Specht,

are they pa

know where their ons
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their phones

know that specifically.
CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. That’s all 1 have.
Any redirect?
redirect

WIEST: Any further questicns of this

bein
Does U S We presume that we
e satisfied and happy just because we’
plained before about the rates that are charged to
for the question is the implication
ston left, well, this has been in place
And I would tell you that we are not
at that's an appropriate charge, and we
now getting around to asking the question
MR HEASTON : Well, the complaint is as th
He doesn’t buy the Smart PAL. And to me,
out of line in this and not relevant to
inquiry here. My question was -- and
:cht wants to testify under ocath,

r my inference was is

ariff brings with it a presumpticn




HEASTON: Rolayne, bef

application lis d as Exhibit

the admission the application

admitted
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And you have no further witnesses

HEASTON: No, I
WIEST: Mr. Spec
were you going t

SPECHT: No, nothing beyond what

WIES I would like to make
ements that you made in your opening,
statements that you made when you were
1iss Wilcox is not considered to be
if you want to have any of your
red evidence, ou will
testify to that.

SPECHT: 1 would like to do that.

ROGER SPECHT,

led as a witness, being first duly sworn,

examined and testified as follows:




ager of Gemini Companies,

ovider based in Sioux Fall
all c locations in ioux Falls
area do have locat

rth Dakota, and lowa We hase line

S West in all of those s s th;Adng‘

ion, in South Dakota we

eight

the areas
Iowa, Minnesota, and North
monthly average 40 to $42.00
South Dakota, because of a metered or
vice rate, which does not apply in the
5, and using the month of May as an example
month of May is the actual month that comes
he hypothetical 12-month average, U S West
for the identical service. And
cases I have not subtracted the
TRS service, r federal excise

but those chargas are

The of South Dakota, from eight other

companies that we do business with for the :dentical




average

charged an

West charges to

ked t

verhea

>uth
only
a me

Commission

ayphone provider

we are the onl

that

us

cust

need to go

those answer

s




WIEST: Right.

SPECHT: So that would conclude our

Do you have any questions,

HEASTON: Yes, I could.

Specht, you said you had filed a

against the Smart PAL. 1 think you meant

A I meant the basic PAL.

Q. Okay. What is ou said $54.00 comes close|
4 Yy

> the hypothetical 12-month average. What did you

mean by that?

A. If I took all 12 months of phone bills from

U S West and averaged them out, which I could do for

at the end of 1997. I did that at the end of

and the actual bill for May is the bill that
closest to averaging all 12 of them.
was the average for all 12?7
I don't recall that for 1996, I'm sorry.
think it changed appreciably.
You do understand from the testimcny of Dr.

Wilcox that U S West does Smart PAL service does

= SRS S T TR AL BRI B e ]




| basi

the same

Smart PAL?

message charge?

smart phones, yes,.

have no further questio

MR. HOSE t » question
CHAIRMAN BURG: Commissionerx
CHAIRMAN BUR 1 have a couple Do you know
offered in North Dakota and lowa?
states you were using at the

We have North Dakota, Iowa, and Minnesota.

status of U S West’'s Smart PAL filings

CHAIRMAN BURG: So you don’'t know if you’'re
be required to do the same thing there or n
know that. I do know that
PAL ose states of Iowa and North Dakota is

flat rated. And by state law in Minnesota we are

allowed t g ne and hook it up toc a payphone

flat rated as well.
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CHAIRMAN BURG: How many payphone sites do
south Dakota?
Dakota probably about
URG: Of thos
1d measured servic
I'm sorry.
CHAIRMAN BURG: Well, 4 N L service you
must get a certain amount of time; right?
A. Measured service
CHAIRMAN BURG: Without additional cost.
A. Measured service in South Dakota, there’'s a
charge for every locally connected call, every
hem. There are not included in the basic

CHAIRMAN BURG: What is e

course I could have asked this before. Bu

isage charge exceeds the -- okay, that’s only if you

use enough service. it goes over $20 and above $20
get a 30 percent discount?
A. That gives us a discount.
CHAIRMAN BURG: That'’'s after you reach $20 at
cents per call?
That’'s true.
CHAIRMAN BURG So

the basic rate?




No calls included.

HAIRMAN BURG: So you’re saying -- do you
have uny sites -- I guess the question I was getting
AL, > you have any sites that would be cheaper under
the measured than under the basic because it is a
~heaper initial monthly rate?

maybe this isn‘t the answer you're

10 15 percent of our business is in

hat don’'t generate enough calls to exceed
rate would be. In North Dakota, for
provide service in locations that are not
and of themselves economically feasible.
e instances where that would be true if you
comparing to say North Dakota.
CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. Because under the
chedules, under rate group B, D and F, for exampl
know which page of the testimony this is
he flat rate is $32.00 for two-way and
»ssage rat is $20 for the two-way. So then that
getting at whether - you know, I imagi

~luded those in the average.

Right, yes, sir. Every phone bill was
in the average. might also add that
South Dakota, we do not have

any phones in an area ot




metered area. I think you were asking
people earlier. Every one of o phones

West phone is not a -- is a metered

CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. That’'s all
"OMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I don't
1 thought you were maybe I‘'m not

anding this correctly, but I thought you were

|
| complaining that you were forced to take the measured

rate.
+ We are
"OMMISSIONER SCHO LDER :
flat rated service in e areas,
the cost of that flat rate; hat not true?
What I was attempting to answer was I though

ion was are you better off under the metered

SCHOENFELDER: I mean measured

he
IONER SCHOENFELDER: I understand
maybe metered meant something els

Measured is maybe the term I should use.

ion was are better off under




COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Right

Yes, you are, but only if you have a

t it doesn’t do any calls.

have many calls, then you have

rause of a customer requirement.

any calls, but are you bettex
You can’t have many of those.

IONER SCHOENFELDER:

I guess

would have any of those.

you need to serve the customers.

'OMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I thought

*k and choose locations if you are a

payphone provider?

have to be careful who we do business

h, but we will have a customer who 1s of overall
rage benefit to us who will want a phone in each of

ores. And maybe one of those is real slow
in that real slow moving scenario you end

g a smaller bi but those are all averaged

Those smaller ones are all averaged in with the

ger ones to come up with the $54.00 I was quoting.

‘re better off in the very scenario you’re not

off but in the overall business

ation has a profit.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:




O want to know the|

up into this measured price,

The s8ix cents?
NELSON: Yeah.
The cost components.
NELSON: Right.

We'll take a ten-minute break.

A SHORT R SS WAS TAKE

Let’'s go back on

would call David Jacobson




DAVID JACOBSON,
called as a witness, being first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Would you state your name for the record,

Yes My name
And where dc
Public Utili ‘ommission.
What is your
m a utility analyst with the Fixed

Division.

About how long have you worked with the

1ies Commission?
A little over thirteen years.

And are you familiar with this docket that
scussing here today, TC97-006?

And were you assigned to it

filing before the Commission?
explained by U S West, this filing is done

the FeCC




Smart F serv
over some definitions
PAL stand for?
Public access line. The definitic
subscriber’'s pay
the S West central
And we’ve heard discussion about Smart
vould you go over those and just
definition of those two serv
scussed
e provides

central office u which

relate to coin signalling and ackrowledging

1s have been entered, to the extent coins have
that type of thing. Basic PAL service

customer premise equipment, or the

do ] n counting and signalling

And would you differentiate these services
those at are provided by U S West in their

hone service?

A Yes. U S West in their deregulatad




public telephone service and semi
ice. These are the services that
ts own pay telephones.

what is the purpose of

velop a recommendation as to

Smart PAL should be priced at.

Q. n your work on this, did you perform an
analysis of this filing?

A. Yes. I sent out several data requests
regarding cost studies and various other questions, ndj
I compared -- did a comparison with the proposed rates
to the basic PAL service now in effect.

What was the standard that you used in your

analysis? In other words, what were you looking for as

you were doing this work?
A. Basically the responses that I received that
pertain to the cost studies. I used that to determine
rates seem fair and reasonable. And I also
compared it to the service now in effect to see if that
resulted in a fair and reasonable rate.

want you to describe for the Commission

briefly the procedure that you used

ing your
What did you do besides the data requests that

‘ve already described?




A. 1 a other staff members contacted U S West
directly. We spoke with a Mr. Couture,
Mr Lehner, Miss Sevold We discussed the filing and
ions and spoke with the interv ) in this
I also worked with other staff members in
ieveloping questions and analyzing responses.
And with regard to the data requests, were
es submitted to you under oath?
Yes, they were. Actually, I'm not a lawyer
know exactly to what extent they were under
>ath, but it appeared that Ms. Wilcox had testified
that the information was accurate subject to being
inder her review as opposed to all of the individual
people that actually put the data together.
(EXHIBIT NO. 2 WAS MARKED FOR
IDENTIFICATION.)
Q. Dave, I've placed in front of you an Exhibit
2, and I would ask you to identify that document.
A. This is the affidavit of Barbara M. Wilcox,

submitted in this docket.

And that was received in the ordinary course

business by you?
A. Yes.
MR. HEASTON: Ms. Wiest, I will stipulate

is is the affidavit of Barbara Wilcox that U S West




NTIFICAT

I1've

*q

1otarized

letter.

idence.
MR. HOSECK

MS. WIEST:

stipulated

MR. HOSECK

into the

Okay. That’s stipulated.

3 WAS MARKED FOR

ON

you an exhibit

>cument fo

a letter sent

iested tt

nder oath by

jata requests

rovide a statement

language contained

ct

capacity?

move Exhibit No.

Three

You haven’'t done two yet.

in the record.

: If that’s the case, I would move|

record.
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WIEST: Is there any objection?

MR. HEASTON: 1 have no objection to 3, but I
just wonder the relevancy of this whole inquiry at this
stage.

WIEST: Well, at this point, then,
3 have been offered and admitted.
address the relevancy, Mr. Hoseck.
HOSECK: Yes.

Could you briefly describe for the Commission]
what was provided to you in response to the data
requests that you made?

A I received initially I received a long
running incremental cost study. Subsequernt
versations with U S West resulted in an adjusted
long-run incremental cost summary result. And certain
| definitions were asked for and responded to, other
.q“!'.dl questions regarding the filing And fina
| embedded cost study was requested and received by
self.
Q. Just briefly, I want you to go over the three

st studies that you received and to describe each one

them. In other words, * a general sense, what they)

vided to you with regard to the

mental cost

provide t
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|
|
long-run incremental cost study was the

study submitted by U S West, and it’'s a
looking estimated cost over a period
1 period of time is distinguished as one
generally to reach an expected volume
Long-run incremental cost uses the latest
the co of replacing components necessary to
rvice and not the historic investment cost of
mpany.
C. Was there another cost study that was
ided to you?
A The second data request generally responded
adjusted the first cost study by certain inputs
were inherent in the TC96-184 docket, I believe,
notably, the return on equity.
Q. And what was the third cost study that you
ceived as a part of your data request?
A. Was the embedded cost study which is based on|
investment of the company.

As to the data contained in these cost

1dies, did you confirm any of the inputs that were

*d in those cost studies?
A. The incremental cost studies that were

itially done, as I stated, are done on forecasted

estimated inputs and as such are not contained within




of the company, per se.
timates derived by both eng
udies done by the company.
ck and look for
for the embedded cost
just used it basically as a comparison tool

long-run incremental cost studies that were|

Have you prepared some exhibits for use here

Yes, 1 have
EXHIBIT NO 4 WAS MARKED FCR
IFICATION.)
have given you an exhibit marked
record what that

an exhibit

ling itself




No.
MS. WIEST: Any objection?
MR. HEASTON: No objection.
, it’s admitt
that you have prepared t
as an overhead transparenc
Yes
And that is before
is that correct?
That'’s correct.
generally go over this
Commissicn what it has in
information on
A Yes. Basically I tried to make it as c
ossible. It's a side-by-side comparison of t
rate elements of each of the services. As you
see, they’re both set out the same way. It should
noted that the two aspects as was discussed earlier
the flat rate elements shown on
I don‘t even believe exist any more.
exchange that U S West serves is subject to the
sage rate so then will further clarify the exhibit
Also pursuant to the sale of exchanges that

lly in the last 121 docket, the base rate area and

side base rate areas were done away with. They have
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a document that
what was the source of

provided

embedded

|
Smart PAL|
|

information |

transpare on the

this? And the transparency that

Commission is just a

cy of the exhibit that you prepared;

for the Ccmmission

umbers provided by U S West as

Smart




faxed to me.

“omparing
A.

omparable

ed by U
posed ra
And ther
about c¢

5e co

f those

I did request from North Dakota a copy of

t PAL se

And what
those
Well, it

because

that were cwn on the
information that was provided
adjusted results are shown
lement
West .
:mbedded cost, € ust stated,
as this was the only existing

information and is used as a
does this exhibit sh

shows the results of the cost studies
S West, which can be used to compare
te that they propose

e was some prior testimony in this
omparisons to other states with
sts Do you have any information

other states?

rvice. I do have a copy of that.

did that information indicate
Dakota’
appears that they’re not directly

of different




ferent than the rate groups we're

here are certainly prices which are 1

proposed in South Dakota.

And are there any comparable rate groups t}

of example show what the
appears tha t Nort
was provided by

here is no meas

speaking, wh
Smart L pricing as in the
osts West:

generally speaki

is there a mar

ady included in any of those cos

provided?

knowledge,

aff

customers yet, but I‘'m




And has ] es imposed this rat
in this
rate was the effect
pages was April 15th, 1997.
s final qu tion, what analysi
would you make to the Commission with
ling?
ling i rather ur ie way because
ompetitive filing filed outside of a rate
Commission has made several decisions in
which deviated from the old historic
type analysis. The Commission is
ly free » price thi on any basis My opinion is
they can price this on any basis that they
The traditional cost of service information
was requested from the company -- and although it isn‘t
ly applicable to Smart PAL - it shows what the

PAL embedded costs are -

what that was provided
It also shows the basis of the long-run

cost which has been submitted in the more

recent arbitration cases, although maybke not totally

‘dlsh.ﬂltly comparable, but there are some different

methodologies that may be used in this case, but I'm

quite sure of that. The Commissior is certainly




ther basis other than what

other than

he cost study would be the discrimination

if 1 service was price

other than what basic PAL is availabl

basic PAL, they were set
And to be co
»commend that this

cost basis. However, if

problem wit that, which

in historically has been a legal
determination, should be cc idered by the
‘ommission

onclude your testimony?

would tender the witness

Heaston?

No questions.

Specht?

SPECHT: I don’'t have any questions.

WIEST: “ommissioners?

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: 1 have one

You know, the last time the rates were

is




your opinion, as you analyze this, I
oblem understanding the measured service,
mandatea ir uth Dakota but North Dakota does
id you look into that? Is there a
way? Do you have an opinion about it?
have any hard evidence on that
that the South Dakota facili
upgraded state and we’'re able to measure
so than other states. I didn't check
ifically with any state. And in North Dakota’s

, they do not approve or disapprove any such

ngs, so whatever they get is what they get, as I

:rstand it

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay. Thank

CHAIRMAN BURG: Dave, what goes
beyond the
covers?
The cost study
long run incremental cc udy I have briefed
out in quite a bit of detail.
CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. We can look at that.
of that cost study and could
evidence but it's somewhat marked

wish --
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CHAIRMAN BURG: If I have any questions I'll

I think that's the only question had

NELSON: No.
You said the Commission is free
on any basis besides LRIC and fully embedded

stributed What ¢ r basis wou

Any kind of a public interest standard, fair
reasonable standard that they may deem
opriate. I don't know. You’'re getting kind of
4al question there what they would base
the statutes allow them to base the rates on,
I've heard those two items mentioned.
CHAIRMAN BURG: I have one other
forgot. Who would constitute a customer for PAL
service?
Basically a payphone servic provider other

location or somebody that will go out and

solicit o offer a payphone at a location, for

instance, truck stop, any place like that.
CHAIRMAN BURG Would the actual customer be
the payphone owner and provider?
A. Yes. I mean, that’'s the way I would

understand it. It could either be the actual locati




ISToh

could be somebody that goes to locations

payphon

CHAIRMAN BURG: How would the own

imagine that they wc

"HAIRMAN BURG:

technica

CHAIRMAN BURG: An

e their own phone,

right?
n that case
would believe.
ght

solicit

And that's under

Jkay .

Another question:
testified that the monthly
ded contribution

that




ppear so for message
For messages. And
n the tariff?
g actually I'm
summary where it shows all
And I'm
ing costs or the proposed charges
those are for message service,

considering all

Ckay Thank you.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

*ould, Dave, take you back tc Exhibit 4,
you 3| that the initials BRA and OERA, which
those really no longer exists?

A. 2 1 actually pursuant to the Docket 121,

neither of them exist in any exchange except - in

other words, the only exchanges located in rate groups

B and D are Morristown, Mclntosh and Timber Lake; and
der a proceeding in which U S West tried to
And that is why because of the

visions of e e and the status of that sale,

‘s why they’'re, 1 believe, still rated with base




rate area
going only

would

those rate gr
areas that do not offer measured service.
there is no flat service offering.
my knowledge, that’'s the case And that
rate really doesn’t exist.
If it did, comparing Exhibit 4 to Exhibit

would be adequate

1, yes. But under a fully distx

*nario, yes, because usage was

Thank you
other questions? Thank

cother questions, Mr

other witnesses.

WIEST: Any rebuttal?

HEASTON: No.




Smart PAL filing 1s in effect an incremental fi ing|

L e SO

WIES Any closing statements by any of

Mr. Heaston?

HEASTON What's g

guess

DISCUSSION WAS HELD OFF THE RECOR
WIES Okay. We’ll go back
closing statements?

HEASTON: Yes. Thank you.

Ms. Wilcox pointed out

basic PAL, P-A-L, the public access line. This

he operation of coin phone service, competitive

coin service, either through the use of a smart
>r a dumb payphone that U S West

provides its payphone service using a

with all of the smarts in the central

what the FCC has done in
has done in its Order
the ability for

dumb payphone rather than have

in the phone self. And that




"ompetition in that area, or at least to 'nake’

can exist, it’s required that we
smarts we provide in the

same basis that we provi

what this filing is all about.
smarts that are in the switch to the
2titor so they can - they only have to buy the
:phone that U S West normally buys and can
because the cost of doing that will be the same
the competitor and for U S West.
Now, S West has had on file for a long time
hat provides the basic PAL service. And that
and if you look in 5.5.7(a)(2), which
ssion took notice of, of U S West's tariff
a statement in there that's been in there for
ime in which the Commission has looked at and
.d before.
And that statement is that where measured
available, where the central office that
e service can measure this on a message
then it requires that the service provider buy
asured service measured by message.
includes not only Mr. Specht

| operation, it also mea that U S West,




ML L0y SR S AR e L
its service through its dumb payphones
service under the same pricin
pay the same costs, it has to
rices to include the message charge.
So there is no difference, no discrimination
The Commission has in the past approved the
this service knowing full well that this
as Ms. Wilcox testified, provides substantial
to the costs of the business. This is
like business service provides a substantial
ibution, and other services do the same thing and
s because other services that we provide don’'t.
And as she testified, we’ve had a public
consideration, which rightfully so, was made by
Commission on many indications that that’'s how
would be priced mainly to encourage universal
That's all part of this same scheme. Now, we
slowly unraveling that scheme, but it shouldn‘t
this filing. This filing with the Smart PAL
leave the same pricing intact.
Commission is going -- as it well knows,
goi be working on a universal service fund.

s going to be working on setting the cost for that

iversal service fund and is going to be looking at

rdability and is going to> be looking at just what




new competitive environment for all
1y eliminate subsidi
n and that competition can enter
and they don’'t have the lingering
=y public > regime.
new public pol y that's been
96 Federal Act and which is working
islative session and probably in|
after that and one after that and
Commission’'s decisions on all these cases on all
bitrations, on all of this, that that’'s going
>ut how services are going to contribute to the
ing of a company. And tha
58 .
‘t think it starts with
very minor, very small
Mr. Specht’s bus
entrepreneur. He's trying
by the same token, he’s not

disadvantaged by this because his biggest competitor

U S West. And his business competitor pays the same

ame services he pays in providing

there should be

and we would ask




approve this filing. Thank you.
MS. WIEST: Mr.
SPECHT: thank you I“d 1
ommission for hearing us today and
West for their kindnesses and
showed us as we were discussing things
ephone.
think that it 5 i public interest to
ost of payphone services low. In some
I think you can consider payphone services to
ast tangentially a portion of universal
Increasingly, our customers are people that
have phones of their own; certainly, customers
that do not have cell phones, and the payphone provides
their method of communication. So I think it is in the
public interest to keep the cost of payphons service
low.
I understand from a previous meeting here we
i simply raise the prices if we felt the need to.

don’t want to do that if at all possible. I don't

he reason why the payphone owner should provide

a dramatically larger contribution to U S West's

iead costs that some of the other business users

Heaston is right, we are in business. We




and we certai
to keeping U S West hea
S West. We like workir

blems in that regard.

spectfully ask that
or Smart PAL which wou
he cost as compared to
the measured service
with basic PAL and which
tariff. Thank you very much.
Staff
Thank you. Mr.
Members of the Commission: In handling t

was somewhat unique in that we really weren't sure

»r this was a true price cap filing or a rate of

case. And whatever it is, maybe it’'s some

ination of both, but the ultimate test that I would|

that the Commission has to use in detarminati

final outcome is whether or not the proposed

fair and reasonable, as that seems to be

under either approach.
Staff has analyzed this. I think that
omething that the Commission ¢

looking at whether or not there is

n




what is asked

e

has incurred, and whether

o
3

ge there is a significant

the charge and

o
"

s your decision
ragsonable.
thing that I do want to bring up
the Exhibits Nc. 2 and 3,
1is is submitted to the
solely for the purpose that the Commission

staff has had to work with in this

We have asked for a specific oath; that the
referred to us using that oath, and it has not
sed by U S West. In fact, Exhibit 2 is what U S
1as supplied. I would ask the Commission to read
that oath, because as it is signed by Barbara Wilcox
in my opinion, it indicates that she does not have

personal knowledge of the facts that were furnished to

And given that fact, she has gone on to say

the information is to the best of her knowledge
true.

And this, quite frankly, if we’'re going to

a relationship that continues with

requests are going Lo prove

e - =S




And for no other reason,
be aware of what staff

lings with U S West in this

ning else?
I would
the oath thing. I'm sorry
this formal hearing.

ommission.

have a power under 49-31-7 that gives you|

collect information, which my reading of
mmission in that and includes the
staff That is not a formal interrogatory
under the Civil Rules of Procedure.
requirement in 9-31-7 that i information
rovided under oath. There is no requirement under
f your rules that information provided as a part
7 be provided under oath.
is the information that's provided to
able to work with us so we can
one another, as was indicated by
And that, you know, when he would call
and ask them, you know, to revi
thi we work together to

that can do




el v SR L

a number of people that can wreak into the 1

eople, tens, twenties, thirties,
a Commission data request tc
on together to get it to you.
to treat this as a 15-6 type
15-6-33 of the South Dakota
whole different ball game. Then I
covery lawyer, and I start nitpicking
asking for, and 1 start dealing with
1 start dealing with all kinds of things|
I de i when AT&LT starts to ask me questions
this, ¢ MCI, or anybody else. Then I get into a
then we get into the whole different
ip under the Civil Rules of Procedure
plicable to Commission hearings, but is
order to do discovery. And I
ssion discovery.
observation. The second
is that if i is discovery, the rules don't
that everybody who is involved in the discov
sign an oath, especially with a corporation.

if you took a look at the

law that surrounds 6 in various publications, a
>rate body c i ignate an agent who responds

the oath, and who says that




my belief, which is the same as
afted affidavit only we’'re to take
ybody. t it binds
ation’s whatever informati
These are the documents the corporation
is the information that we have, and that
the ability of the person who gathered
ovided the response, that’s the truth.
And that’'s all we think we need to do, and
Dr. Wilcox did. She swore that it was the
the best of her knowledge, which is what Mr
affidavit says, to the best of that person's
knowledge But we have one the way we do this and
we have a group that handles South Dakota, and it's
rson real . And she then when we get a staff
request or an interrogatory from a party, she
mines who the best person is to research that and
help provide the answer.
And that person then gets the data request
and that person then goes back to whatever group he or

she works h and then consults with a rumber of

people in pulling the data together. Ané then getting

data together 1 getting it up

one

named Diana Massey, who then
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I~ went out to a number of different
that information together.
Wilcox was go
ewed those responses and
veracity of those to the best

And I think that’'s the way it should

we’ve had these discussions, Mr. Hoseck.

1 mean, we can resolve it here, you

if the Commission wants to change its rules on

gathers data and its function under

fine if th want to change that.

the way we’ve been working all along

very recently in providing this information under

7, instead of an interrogatory process under the

Rules of Procedure, I think was much more

ctive. And I don‘'t - T just think since

>seck brought it up and wants the Commission

to

about it, I think that’'s what you have to think

There isn’t a rule right now that you have

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Can I ask him a

question?
MS. WIEST: Go ahead.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Are you saying the

Commission has to rules if we want to swear




What

gathering that coes on before

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Right. But in the end,
ormation, that's brought forward and we use in
beration.

MR. HEASTON: That's what the rules and due
and administrative procedure call for is before

testifies in a contested case, that witness

And that’'s not what I'm objecting to.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I know what you're
ing to. What I'm asking you is do you think we
need to change our rules in order to do what you
suggested that we might want to do would be a change in
our process about swearing to things by oath? Because
ssary as I got here, we never have the

pecople who really make this stuff and put

We have somebody who reviews it and gives us an answer
|

to the best of their knowledge. That's probably

But I don‘t think they’'re necessarily the most




own opinion, about whether it

not accurate and.

ight to go to court based on the

in this case. My decision then|

wn based then on the record that

And 1 think I have every expectation to

somebody who really did this stuff and is

it, whoever did it, is here.
HEASTON: Well, when you represent a
yrporation as a party, and as big a one as 1

epresent, and from that standpoint when you present

videncs, the fact that the person didn’'t necessarily

everything themselves, but it was done under their
uidance or direction and they have the expertise to
nderstand what was done and have reviewed it and have
ssured themselves that it‘'s accurate and are willing
o get on the stand here and stand up and raise their
ight hand under oath and say, "I will tell ycu the
that that's no different than the person that

ually did it coming in here and doing che same

That’s a normal way an expert testifies.
rmal way somebody who has a multifaceted

Wilcox has to do it. We can't it

to bring every single person
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1d qualify Dr. Wilcox as an expert. And in her

urat

that

heard comments about future the way we

eva

eryone i

oper pro

mmission

ving a w

view tha

hat they didn‘t. And 1 know you can’t anticipate

very question we‘re going to ask.

91

process in order to make every

raditionally the way you do

of this Commission, but in a
mean, i 1 were going to a court in front|

I would do it somewhat the same way because

she hasn’'t done all of this, but she has
t as an expert. She has assured herself
e and is willing to get on the stand and

it is the truth.

CHAIRMAN BURG: The only comment I would make

in the future. I don’'t think we can
this case. I don’‘t think we can decide

But 1 think the comments from both sides we

luate and determine if we should make any

procedure.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: As long as

8 making comments and I am not sure
cedurally right now. But I share with

er Nelson a little bit of the frustration of

itness that says "I don‘t know" and "I didn‘t

t." And I think they're being totally honest




However, the fact that
om certain people, the
she does get on the stand

inaccurate even though it's

by someone else in U S West? And don’t

there? And I'm not sure this is

but these are just some of

think that we at the Commission are

ugh with this procedure

MR. HEASTON: missione Schoenfelder

true, 1 mean, if that happens, it takes a big
of that witness'’'s credibility And that’'s the

advocate run in doing that. And, quite

reparing a case, I make darn sure that

where they got that information the best of

and to make sure it's accurate, just as the

the same thing. Because these people

want to be embarrassed on the witness stand

COMMISSIONER HOENFELDER: I don’t think
word.

When you lose credibility,

I guess I would




honest

We got

the proper

ng

a s

o e ey [ 93

ly prepare them. I do agree with
where she’s going I'm aware that
but at least

have tc

way to d £ ‘m sure Rolayne
there because we’'re probably
procedure, but she’s used
important that we have things
And I do sort of agree with staff,
Nelson. That's the direction I'd

however that can be done, I'd

CHAIRMAN BURG: I think we need to do that

a procedures for hearing that we use.

COMMISSI

ONER SCHOENFELDER: You're probably

MS. WIEST: I think that closes the hearing.

THE HEARING CONCLUDED AT 3:30 P.M.
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y number. And while some of us have signed,

ve signed, a proprietary document, not

e room has. So if you really want that

clear the room of the people

ssion staff, isn‘t

f one person

\IRMAN BURG: She
STON kay .

they’11

ncerr
mbers ar

itted

set

measu

service, the

aver




ions,

e?

ured Smart PAL line

the usage

And as I said earli
he total cost compared
totally the contributi

the total cost you jus

And I made reference to average

month of May of $§$54 included

311 and Federal e ~ouple
fair comparison wou

I'm paying, what wou

Okay. That’

what does it cost you meter




would appear so for message

For messages. And which numbers

tariff?

actually I

ary wh

8 or the proposed

are for message

Thank you

Dave, take you ba

Exhibit 4,
BRA

pursuant tc

any exchan




and outside base rate area.
flat rate outgoing only of 34.75 in the
n the other would be the rate if it

nario, o that not correct to

yeah, as I understand it, there
in those rate groups A, C, E, G and I, there
that do not offer measured service.

€1

there no flat service offering.

knowledge, that’'s the case And so that

eally doesn’t exist.

If it did, comparing Exhibit 4 to Exhibit §

rate would be adequate to cover U S West'’s

. yes But under a fully distributed

scenario, yes, because usage was included|

SPECHT: Thank you.

WIEST other questions? Thank you.

have 2 other questions, Mr. Hoseck?

other witnesses.

Any rebuttal?

No.
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1C97-006

125 South Dakota Avenue, 8th Floor WSWEST
Sioux Falls, South Dakola 57194 COMMUNICATIONS @&

January 15, 1997

Mr. William Bullard, Executive Director
Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol Building <
Pierre, South Dakota 57501

Dear Mr. Bullard:

U S WEST Communications has enclosed for filing with the Commission the following
pages from our Exchange and Network Services Tariff:

Belease
2

This filing proposes 10 introduce the Smart Public Access Line (Smart PAL) on a flat and
message raled monthly recurring and non-recurring basis. The introduction of Smart
PAL is intended to meet the requirements in the FCC Order 96-388 (Paragraphs 146
and 147) as modified in FOC Order 96-439 (Paragraph 163) fo provision a coin line
for use by all Payphone Service Providers who wish to place a "dumb® payphone set on
the line. The coin line has traditionally been used only by U S WEST Public Services.

In addition, this filing proposed withdrawing language in the tariff which regulates the
operational characteristics of Payphone Service Provider pay telephones. The effective
date requested for this filing is April 15, 1997

We would appreciate acknowledgment of receipt of this filing. A duplicate copy of this
letter is attached for your convenience.

Sincerely,

I} : ¢.L

Colleen E. Sevold
Manager-Regulatory Affairs

Attachment

XHIBIT

/




U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS,
Exchange and Network
Services Tariff SECTION S

State of South Dakota
Issued: 1-15-97 Effective:

§. EXCHANGE SERVICES
55 PUBLIC COMMUNICATION SERVICE - COIN AND COINLESS
557 PUBLIC ACCESS LINE SERVICE
A. Description
. Public Access Line (PAL) Service will apply for use with Payphone Service
Provider (PSP) pay 1 at to the public, e.g. stores,

business places, i ing or rooming houses and school or college
buildings, where desired by the owner of the premises.

. In exchanges where neither measuring or metering capabilities exist, service will
be offered on a flat rate basis with no usage. A customer shall be required to
convert to the measured/metered service when the central office is converted to
accommodate measured/metered service.

Directory listings may be provided under the | g the fi

of hsungs lur business rnun line customers. However, Ilsungs (no( indicating a
in ction with PAL Service furnished at

boardmg or mommg houscs or at other locations where the party desiring the

additional listings resides, are furnished under the regulations covering the

fumishing of listings in connection with residence main line service.

. Basic PAL consists of a basic flat or message access line without screening.

. Smart PAL Service is a flat or message, two-way or outgoing only line which
utilizes central office coin control features. This service provi

« Coin signaling, including coin collect and coin return.
« Company completed and carried local and intraLATA toll messages, both sent
paid and non-sent paid.

Company operator services/systems for all 0-, 0+ and 1+ intralLATA toll calls,
and O+ local calls.
Routing 1o the presubscribed carrier for all 0+ and 00- interLATA calls.
Pny per-call blockmg (e. g 9(X)md 976).
g and

Access 10:

- Directory assistance,

- 911 emergency code,

- All interexchange carriers,

- B00/800-type service and 950 telephone numbers,
- Company repair service.

(M) Material moved to Page 93.




U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
Exchange and Network
Services Tariff SECTION §

Page 93
State of South Dakota Release 2

Issued: 1-15-97 Effective: )

S. EXCHANGE SERVICES

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION SERVICE - COIN AND COINLESS
PUBLIC ACCESS LINE SERVICE (Cont'd)

Responsibility of the Customer

The customer shall be resp ble for the |} P and
of any PSP pay telephones used in connection with this service

The customer shall be responsible for the payment of a Trouble Isolation Charge
as provided in the Premises Wiring Section for visits by a Company employee to
the customer’s premises when a service difficulty or trouble report results from the
usc of PSP pay telephones. The owner of the pay telephone or responsible party
will be contacted prior to sending an employee out to find the problem.

The customer shall be responsible for payment of charges for all toll messages
originating from or accepted at this type of service, unless due to Company error.

Terms and Conditions

The Company is not liable for shortages of coins deposited and/or collected from
the pay telephones used on PAL Service.

The Company is not liable for end-user fraud associated with failure of the
customer’s pay telephones to perform correctly.

. The following terms and conditions are specific to Smart PAL Service:

. Separate lines are used for cach pay telephone instrument installed. Off
are not p

Until other carriers can provide sent-paid InterLATA coin service, all direct
dialed InterLATA and International (1+, 10XXX+1, and 011+) calls will be
forwarded to AT&T for coin rating and completion.

. The customer must insure that the telephone sets used with Smart PAL Service
are capable of rating sent-paid local calls and are compatible with, and cause no
harm to the Company's network

(M) Matenal moved from page 92
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US WEST C( AUNICATIONS, INC.
Exchange and Network
Services Tariff SECTION §
Page 94
State of South Dakota Release 2
Issued: 1-15-97 Effective: )

A@e D=

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

55 PUBLIC COMMUNICATION SERVICE - COIN AND COINLESS
557 PUBLIC ACCESS LINE SERVICE (Cont'd)

D. Rates and Charges

. The "local message" from PAL Service served by a given exchange is a
completed local call, originating at such service and terminating at any service
which may be called, without toll charge, from all other service served by the
exchange concerned.

2. Charges for Basic PAL Service are as follows:
(a) Rawe Groups A,C,E,Gand 1

NONRECURRING MONTHLY
usoC CHARGE RATE

« Flat

- Two-way IKY $80.00 $34.75
- OQutgoing only 1GY 80.00 3475

* Message[1]
- Two-way 17Q 80.00 275
- Outgoing only 16Q 80.00 275

[1]  Usage chnie;;xccedmg $20.00 per line within a monthly billing period will be
discounted .

(M) Material moved from Page 95.




U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
Exchange and Network
Services Tariff SECTION S
Page 95
State of South Dakota Release 4
Issued: 1-15-97 Effective: )

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.5  PUBLIC COMMUNICATION SERVICE - COIN AND COINLESS
5§57  PUBLIC ACCESS LINE SERVICE
D.2. (Cont'd)

(b) Rate Groups B, D and F(2]

NONRECURRING MONTHLY
usoC CHARGE RATE

$80.00 $32.00

80.00 35.00

- Outgoing only
- BRA 80.00 32.00
- OBRA 80.00 35.00

« Message!l)
- Two-way
- BRA X 20.00
- OBRA 1 23.00
- Outgoing only
- BRA

X 20.00
- OBRA X 23.00

(1] Usage chlrg&umding $20.00 per line within a monthly billing period will be
discounted A

[2] See rates and charges ified in 5.4.2 for i h charges.
(M) Material moved to Page 94.
(M1) Material moved to Page 95.1.




U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
Exchange and Network
Services Tariff SECTION §
Page 95.1
State of South Dakota Release 1

Issued: 1-15-97 Effective: )

S. EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.5  PUBLIC COMMUNICATION SERVICE - COIN AND COINLESS
557 PUBLIC ACCESS LINE SERVICE (Cont'd)
D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

3. Sman Public Access Lines will be provided at the following rates and charges:
(a) Rate Groups A,C,E,Gand |

NONRECURRING
usocC CHARGE

* Flat
- Two-way SFP $80.00
- Outgoing only SFO 80.00

* Message[l]
- Two-way, per line 80.00
- Outgoing only, per line 80.00
(b) Rate Groups B, D and F|2]
« Flat
- Two-way
- BRA
- OBRA
- Qutgoing only
- BRA
- OBRA
* Message[l]
- Two-way
- BRA
- OBRA
- Outgoing only
- BRA
- OBRA

4. Usage Rates

* Message charge, per message $0.06

Usage chlrg:rsl’ﬂcccding $20.00 per line within a monthly billing period will be
discounted 3

See rates and charges specified in 5.4.2 for applicable touch-tone charges.

Material moved from Page 95.

SD96-053




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER G# THE FILING BY

U'S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC DOCKET No TC97-006
FOR REVISIONS TO ITS EXCHANG!

AND NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

AFFIDAVIT OF BARBA

BARBARA M WILCOX, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that she is a Director -
Product and Market Issues at U S WEST Communications, Inc and 1s an authonzed agent of
U S WEST Communications for the purposes of answering Data Requests submitted by the Staff
of the Public Utilities Commission, that she does not have personal knowledge of the facts recited
in the foregoing answers, but the information has been gathered by and from employees or
representatives of U S WEST Communications, Inc that the answers are true to the best of her
belief based on the information supplied by such employees or representatives, and that the
foregoing answers are venfied by her as agent for U S WEST Communications, Inc

L/J.a‘l/d#—\o ﬂ? W/t/x

BarbaraM Wilcox, Ph D
STATE OF COLORADO )
CITY AND ) ss
COUNTY OF DENVER )

i
Subscribed and sworn to before me on Hu\” day of July, 1997, by Barbara M Wilcox,
PhD

Witness my hand and official seal

My commussion expires May 8. 2000

Notary Public (




Public iilities Gommission (&2

State Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota $7501-5070

July 9, 1997

Colleen E. Sevold

Manager - Regulatory Affairs
USWEST Communications

125 South Dakota Avenue, 8th Floor
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57194

Captol Office Dear Ms Sevold
Telephone (605)77) 3201
sl To date in Docket TC97-006, USWEST has responded to data requests from
“n--w‘;-- Staff dated January 28, 1997 and April 9, 1997. There is also a pending data

arehouse Drvinion

Telephoot (6097738280 request submitted July 8, 1997 It is necessary that responses to all data
FAX (60%)773.3228 requests be submitted under oath For gach of the respondents submitting
e e responses to all of the above data requests, please provide a statement, under
1800.332.1702 oath and notarized, using the following language

u.:‘\.‘.::'n:.':... "[NAME], being first duly sworn, states he/she is the [title] for the responding
L nadie party, that he/she has read the foregoing response to the data request
dated____, and the same is true to his/her own best knowledge, information
and belief *

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me at the
Commission
Laska Sehoenfelder
Commussioner
SR S|re(erely
William Bollard It \
¥ xecutive Duvecton [, é
Fdwwd K Anderson
Harlan Best
Martn C Beimase Dave Jacobson
Charle Bolle
Sue Cichan 2
Kivon £ Crcmes cc Camron Hoseck
Marictic | nchbach
Shurleen Fupit
Lewss Hammond
Lens Healy
Carnvon Hosech
Dave Jaobran
Hob Rnadie
Dielaine Kolbe
Tem | Lesmenter
Jeffvey P Lorensen
Temy Noeum
Gregory A Ristor
Tamem Stangohe
Steven M Wegman
Rolayne Ailis Wiest




Basic PAL

Smart PAL

Non-Recurring charge

$80.00

Recurring charge
Rate Groups ACE,Gand |

Flat

Message

two-way

ou!!nlnq only

two-way

outgoing onll

Rate Groups B and D (Morristown, Mcintosh, Timber Lake)

Message|

[BRA
two-way|

outgoing only)]

outgoing only|

Per message charge




Cost Study Summary

Long Run Incremental Cost
(LRIC) of SmartPAL

LRIC Adjusted
for TC96-184

Fully Distributed Embedded
Intrastate/Interstate Cost

Non Recurring Cost

Recurring Cost

Flat $32.74
Measured $36.71

Per Message Cost

$0.015922




FULLY COMPETITIVE TELECOMMUNICATIONS FILINGS

oncession language The changes | 444

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE FILINGS

These are the telecommunications service filings that the Commission has received for the period of.

01/10/97 through 01/16/97

I you need 4 complete copy of  ling faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed 10 you, please contact Delaine Kolbo within five days of this filing.

NOMBER TITLE/STAFFISYNOPSIS

DATE INTERVENTION
FILED DEADLINE

REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

by Spnnt Spectrum L P for a Certific. of Authority to operate as a telecommunications company within the state
' Dakota (Staff: TH/KC) Apphcant proposes t ler basic 1+ long distance services and eventually will expand s
to include calling card. prepad cal d and toll free service products.

s to initially offer propnetary cards for calls made primanly by the
they travel into South Dakota for business or pleasure In the
nclude South Dakota residential and business customers

by Heartl tons Company of lowa for a Certficate of Authorty to operate as a
nicabons corm within the state of South Dakota (Staff: HB/KC) Applicant has purchased two exchanges. the 7 01731197
1 exchange and the Akron exchange from U § WEST Communications that extend into South Dakota

THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996 FILINGS

tng the Commission to allow U S WEST to implement an

r a defined 36-month penod  The ICAM is limited to one time.
network and business office

ence and use by U S WEST's competitors, and to facitate U S
exchange service provider Because no current or proposed rate
| of these extraordinary. one-time or start-up costs, U S WEST

U S WEST requests expedtous Commission treatment of this

Staft HB/KC)

NONCOMPETITIVE TELECOMMUNICATIONS FILINGS




Apr-15

97 08:03A Roger Specht (606) 335-1018

b Y

GC PAYPHONES

Gemini Companies, Inc.

Roger Specht, General
1818 S. Wex <m Ave, #202
Sioux Falls, SD 57103

Telephose (603) 1156762
605) 3351018
April 15, 1997

Mr. William Bullard, Executive Director
Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol Building

Pierre, SD 57501

via Fax 16057733809

re. Docket # TC 97-006
Dear Mr Bullard
This letter is a request to file a late intervention on the tanff proposal from US West
regarding the provision of SMART PAL in South Dakota. We just leamed of this filing in
the course of gataering information about another US West tariff We believe we can
provide information on SMART PAL which will be useful to the commission

Sincerely,

g AR
Roger Specht

Affilisted with Gorlach Communications. [nc.
Membcer. Sioux Falls Chamber of Commerce
Member. Amenican Public Comemumications Couacil




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE FILING BY U S ORDER GRANTING LATE

)
WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR ) FILED INTERVENTION
REVISIONS TO ITS EXCHANGE AND )
NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF ) TC97-006

)

On January 15 1997, U S WEST Communications, Inc. (U S WEST) filed for
approval by the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) Smart Public Access Line
service (Smart PAL) on a flat and message rated monthly recurring and non-recurring
basis to its Exchange and Network Services Tariff

On Januar, 16. 1997 the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing
and the intervention deadline of January 31 1997, to interested individuals and entities
On April 15, 1997 the Commission received a letter for intervention from Gemini
Companies, Inc (Gemini)

On Apnil 28 1997 at its regularly scheduled meeting, the Commission censidered
this matter  The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapter
49-31 and ARSD Chapter 20 10 01

The Commission, pursuant to ARSD 20 10 01 15 02, found that denial of Gemini's
petition would be detrimental to the public interest and that Gemini should be allowed to
intervene

ORDERED that Gemini's Petition to Intervene is granted

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this {é% day of May, 1997

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

The undersigned hereby certifes that thes 5 4
document has been
of record i s Gocke.as e on te aoctet 7 /2
S8rvice kst Dy facsimde o by fist class mad. in 270z, Zety
:m":u-\m enveiopes. with charges ES A BURG, Chairmagr
et Jf/i.?#f],,_ PAM NELSON, Commissiongr

y </
(OFFICIAL SEAL) /




Tc97-006

RECEIVED
MAY 19 1997

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION

SUBJECT: South Dakota Tariff Material
SD96-053

May 12, 1997

Dear Bookholder

Attached are Exchange & Network Services Tariff pages which are
revised to introduce the Smart Public Access Line (Smart PAL) on a
flat and message rated monthly recurring and non-recurring basis
Language is also withdrawn which regulates the operational
charactenstics of Payphone Service Provider pay telephones

Page
92
93
94
95
95.1

The effective date of these pages is April 15, 1997

This material should be filed in the appropriate binder on its
effective date and the sheet superseded should be destroyed

Sincerely,

Cathy Walker
South Dakota Regulatory Department

Attachments




U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
Exchange and Network
Services Tariff SECTION S
Page 92
State of South Dakota Release 2
Issued: 1-15-97 Effective: 4-15-97

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES
PUBLI® COMMUNICATION SERVICE - COIN AND COINLESS
PUBLIC ACCESS LINE SERVICE
Descrniption

Pubiic Access Line (PAL) Service will apply for use with Payphone Service
Provider (PSP) pay telephones at locations accessible to the public, e.g. stores,
business places, including boarding or rooming houses and school or college
buildings, where desired by the owner of the premises.

In exchanges where neither measuring or metening capabilities exist, service will
be offered on a flat rate basis with no usage. A customer shall be required to
convert to the measured/metered service when the central office is converted to
accommodate measured/metered service

Directory listings may be provided under the regulations governing the furnishing
of listings for business main line customers, However, listings (not indicating a
business or profession) provided in connection with PAL Service furnished at
boarding or rooming houses or at other locations where the party desiring the
addituonal iisungs resides, are furnished under the regulations covering the
furnishing of listings in connection with residence main line service

Basic PAL consists of a basic flat or message access line without screening,

Smart PAL Service 1s a flat or message, two-way or outgoing only line which
utilizes central office coin control features. This service provides:

Coin signaling, including coin collect and coin return
Company completed and carmed local and intralLATA toll messages, both sent
paid and non-sent paid
Company operator services/systems for all 0-, O+ and 1+ intraLATA toll calls,
and 0+ local calls
Routing 1o the presubscribed camner for all 0+ and 00- interLATA calls
Pay-per-call blocking (e.g. 900 and 976)
Incoming and outgoing call screening
Access to.

Directory assistance,

911 emergency code,

All interexchange cammers,

BOO/800-type service and 950 telephone numbers,

Company repair service.

(M) Matenial moved to Page 93




US WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
Exchange and Network
Services Tariff ECTION §
Page 93
Release 2

State of South Dakota
I 7 Effectuve: 4-15-97

d. 1-15-9

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION SERVICE - COIN AND COINLESS
PUBY 1C ACCESS LINE SERVICE (Cont'd)

Responsibility of the Customer

I'he customer shall be responsible for the installation, operation and maintenance
of any PSP pay telephones used in connection with this service.

The customer shall be responsible for the payment of a Trouble Isolation Charge
as provided in the Premises Wiring Section for visits by a Company employee to
the customer's premises when a service difficulty or trouble report results from the
use of PSP pay telephones. The owner of the pay telephone or responsible party
will be contacted prior to sending an employee out to find the problem

The customer shall be responsible for payment of charges for all toll messages
onginating from or accepted at this type of service, unless due to Company error

Terms and Condinons

The Company 1s not liable for shortages of coins deposited and/or collected from
the pay telephones used on PAL Service

The Company 1s not hable for end-user fraud associated with failure of the
customer’s pay telephones to perform correctly

The following terms and conditions are specific to Smart PAL Service

Separate lines are used for cach pay telephone instrument installed.  Off
premises extensions are not permitted

Until other carmers provide sent-paid InterLATA coin service, all direct
dialed InterLATA and International (1+, 10XXX+1, and 011+) calls will be
forwarded to AT&T for coin rating and completion

The customer must insure that the telephone sets used with Smart PAL Service
are capable of rating sent-paid local calls and are compauble with, and cause no
harm to the Company’s network

(M) Matenal moved from page 92
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U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
Exchange and Network
Services Tarifl SECTIONS
Page 94
State of South Dakota Release 2
Issued: 1-15-97 Effective: 4-15-97

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

NICATION SERVICE - COIN AND COINLESS
PUBLIC ACCESS LINE SERVICE (Cont'd)

Rates and Charges

The “local message” from PAL Service served by a given exchange is a
completed local call, onginating at such service and terminating at any service

which may be called, without toll charge, from all other service served by the
exchange concerned

Charges for Basic PAL Service are as foliows

(a) Rate Groups A, C,E,Gand 1

NONRECURRING  MONTHLY
uvsoc CHARGE RATE
* Flat
Two-way IKY

$80.00 $3475
Outgoing only 1GY

80.00 3475
« Message|i]
Two-way 17Q

80.00 2275
Outgoing only 16Q

80.00 275

(1

Usage charges exceeding $20.00 per line within a monthly billing period will be
discounted 30%

(M) Matenal moved from Page 95
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U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
Exchange and Network
Services Tarifl SECTION§
Page 95
State of South Dakota Release 4
Issued: 1-15-97 Effective: 4-15.97

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION SERVICE - COIN AND COINLESS
5.7 PUBLI " ACCESS LINE SERVICE
).2. (Contd)

(b) Rate Groups B, D and F[2]

NONRECURRING  MONTHLY
usoc CHARGE RATE

* Flat
Two-way
BRA IKY $80.00
OBRA IKY 80.00
Outgoing only
BRA 1GY 80.00
OBRA 1GY 80.00

« Message(1]
Two-way
BRA 17Q 80.00
OBRA 17Q 80.00

Outgoing only
BRA

16Q 80.00
OBRA 16Q 80.00

[1]  Usage charges exceeding $20.00 per hine within 4 monthly billing period will be
discounted 30%

[2] See rates and charges specified in 5.4.2 for applicable touch-tone charges
(M) Matenal moved to Page 94

(M1) Matenal moved to Page 95.1




US WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
Exchange and Network
Services Tarifl SECTION S
Page 95.1
State of South Dakota Release |
Issued: 1-15-97 Effecuve. 4-15-97

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION SERVICE - COIN AND COINLESS
PUBI 'C ACCESS LINE SERVICE (Cont'd)
Rates and Charges (Contd)

Smart Public Access Lines will be vided at the following rates and charges
Rate Groups A, C.E. G and |

NONRECURRING  MONTHLY
UsocC CHARGE RATE

« Flat
Two-way SFP $80.00 $4013
Outgoing only SFO £0.00 4013

* Message[1]
Two-way, per line INH 80.00 26.54
Outgoing only, per line 14C %0.00 2654

(b) Rate Groups B. D and (2]

« Flat
Two-way
BRA 5FP 80.00
OBRA SFP 80.00
Outgoing only
BRA SFO 80.00
OBRA SFO 80.00

« Messagel1]

Two-way
BRA 80.00
OBRA 80.00
Outgoing only
BRA 80.00
OBRA 80.00

4. Usage Rates

RATE PER
CaLL

« Message charge, per message $0.06

[1}] Usage charges exceeding $20 00 per line within a monthly billing period will be
discounted 30%

[2]  See rates and charges specified in 5.4.2 for applicable touch-tone charges

(M) Matenial moved from Page 95
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE FILINGBY USWEST )  ORDER FOR AND NOTICE
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR REVISIONS TO ) OF HEARING AND

ITS EXCHANGE AND NETWORK SERVICES ) PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE
TARIFF ) TC97-006

On January 151997 U S WEST Communications, Inc (U S WEST) filed for
approval by the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission (Commission) of Smart Public
Access Line sevice (Smart PAL) on a fiat and message rated monthly recurring and non-
recurring basis

On January 16 1997 the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing
and the intervention deadline of January 31 1997, to interested individuals and entities
On Apnl 15 1997 the Commission received a late filed Petition to Intervene from Gemini
Companies Inc (Gemini) On Apnl 28 at its regularly scheduled meeting, the
Commission granted Gemini's late filed Petition to Intervene

The Commission has jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 1-26 and
49-31 and ARSD Chapter 20 10 01 The Commission may rely upor any or all of these
or other laws of this state in making its determination

The issue at this hearing is U S WEST's request that the Commission approve
Smart PAL on a flat and message rated monthly recurring and non-recurring basis

The procedural schedule for the hearing shall be as follows

The heaning on U S WEST's request shall be held on July 28 1997 at100pm
in Room 412 of the Capitol Building, Pierre, South Dakota

The public i1s invited to participate by testifying at the hearing All persons so
testifying will be subject to cross-examination by the parties  The order of the proceeding
will be in the following sequence (1) Applicant (2) Intervenors. and (3) Staff

The hearing is an adversary proceeding conducted pursuant to SDCL Chapter 1-26
All parties have the right to attend and represent themselves or be represented by an
attorney However, such rights and other due process nghts shall be forfeited if not
exercised at the hearing If you or your representative fail to appear at the time and place
set for the heaning the Final Decision will be based sclely on testimony and evidence
provided. if any, during the heanng or a Final Decision may be issued by default pursuant
to SDCL 1-26-20




The Commussion. after examining the evidence and hearing testimony presented
by the parties shall make Findings of Fact. Conclusions of Law, and a Final Decision As
a result of the hearing the Commission may either approve or reject the request for
approval of Smart PAL on a flat and message rated monthly recurring and non-recurring
basis The Final Decision made by the Commission may be appealed by the parties to the
Circuit Court and the South Dakota Supreme Court as provided by law It is therefore

ORDERED that a hearing shall be held on U S WEST's request for approval of
Smart PAL filing at the time and place specified above

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, this hearing is being held in a
physically accessible location Please contact the Public Utilities Commission at 1-800-
332-1782 at least 48 hours prior to the hearing if you have special needs so arrangements
can be made to accommodate you

Dated at Pierre. South Dakota, this 4 day of July, 1997

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
Commissioners Burg, Nelson and
by facsende or by first Class mad i propery Schoenfelder

3373500 e opey with Charges prepac thereon
/) /0 d
B /é(/émz FHalty
7 | & - WILLIAM BULLARD. JR
2/8/ Z,Z,f - Executive Director
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IWSWEST

RECEIVED
JUL 7 5 1997

VIA OVER NIGHT DELIVERY SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION

July 24, 1997

Mr. William Bullard, Jr

Executive Director

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
State of South Dakota

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, South Dakota 57501

Re: Inthe Iathr oﬂm Filing by U S WEST Communications, Inc. for
and Services Tariff

o
J 8 ncccwealy
3

Docket No. TCl'I-OW

Dear Mr. Bullard

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is an original
CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT executed by Gemini Companies, Inc. and U S
WEST Communications, Inc

Pleau file stamp an extra oopy of this letter, enclosed, and retumn to me in the
Thank you.

Voum (vuly

VWII %ﬂoﬂ




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION RECEIVED
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA WL 25 By

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC

IN THE MATTER OF THE FILING BY ) UTILITIES COMMISSION
U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. )

FOR REVISIONS TO ITS EXCHANGE AND ) DOCKET NO. TC97-006
)

NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

This Confidentiality Agreement is made as of the 1'\ day of July 1997, by and

between U S WEST Communications, Inc ("U S WEST") and the GEMINI COMPANIES
INC ("GEMINI")
RECITAL

1 U S WEST hereby states and agrees that it will, under the terms of the
following Confidentiality Agreement, allow inspection and review of certain data and
information claimed by U S WEST to be of a confidential nature to the signators of this
Agreement  The information sought to be reviewed are responses filed by U S WEST
to three sets of Data Requests submitted by the Public Utilities Commissior of South
Dakota to U S WEST in the above docket

2 In connection with this case, GEMINI desires to have access to and to review
certain documents of U S WEST

3 U S WEST submits that many. if not all, of the documents GEMINI wishes to
review contain confidential information, trade secrets. proprietary information and/or other
informat:on which, if disclosed to competitors of U S WEST or others, could result in

irreparable damage and injury to U S WEST




4 U S WEST and GEMINI desire to provide a means by which the documents
described in Recital No 3 can be provided to GEMINI for review. but, at the same time
protected from disclosure which could result in irreparable damage or injury to U S WEST

THEREFORE, U S WEST and GEMINI agree as follows

1 For pu ‘poses of this Agreement. the following terms shall be defined in the
following manner

(@) "Documents” shall mean and include all documents data. information.

studies computer programs. and other matters furnished in any for in response tc any

interrogatories or requests for inf 1. subpoenas, 1s, or other modes of
discovery that are claimed to be a trade secret or confidential in nature shall be furnished
under the terms of this Agreement. as constituting trade secret, confidential, commercial
and financial information (here referred to as ‘confidential’), and shall neither be used or
disclosed except for the purpose of this proceeding, and solely in accordance with this
Agreement  Any and all documents recorded or graphic matters of any kind of a nature
whatsoever shall extend to any subsequent compilation, summary. quotation, precise, or
reproduction thereof prepared at any subsequent time in any subsequent form or
proceeding, in whole or in part

To the extent there may be information which a party believes requires

extraordinary protection beyond that provided for in this Agreement, the party shall file the

information with the Commission. only, under seal together with a Motion seeking such

extraordinary protection.  The Motion shall state the grounds for seeking the relief and

advise all other parities of the request and the subject matter of the mater:al at issue




(b) ‘Confidential Information” shall mean and include any documents and
all contents thereof which are marked "CONFIDENTIAL" "PROPRIETARY" or in some
similar manner by U S WEST

(c)  “Use of Confidential Information and Persons Entitled to Review * All
confidential informatior . made available pursuant to this Agreement shall be given solely to
the Commussion or counsel for the parties and shall not be used or disclosed except for
purposes of this proceeding  provided. however, that access to any specific confidential
information may be authonzed by counsel. solely for the purpose of this proceeding. to
those persons indicated by the parties as being their experts or advisors in this matter  For
purposes of this Agreement. disclosure shall be strictly imited to persons employed by
GEMINI who are directly involved in this case as an attorney. expert or witness Disclosure
shail not be made to any person who is in any manner whatsoever involved in the
provisioning, marketing. p1.cing. or management of any switched access, long distance, or
local exchange services by GEMINI. or any affiliated enterprise

(d)  "Disclose” "make disclosure of", or "disclosure” shall mean and
include the dissemination to any person. firm corporation or other entity of the contents of a
document whether that dissemination is by means of the transmittal or transfer of the
onginal or a copy of that document or any verbal or other dissemination of the contents of
said document No access to confidential information shall be authornized under the terms
of paragraph (c) of this Agreement until the person and/or authorized persons, authonzed
by counsel to have access signs a Nondisclosure Agreement in the form that is attached

and incorporated as Exhibit A The Nondisclosure Agreement shall require the persons to

whom disclosure 1s to be made to certify in writing that they have read this Agreement

agree o be bound by its terms, and certify that they are not involved n any manne-




whatsoever in the provisioning. marketing, pricing, or management of any switched access.
long distance or local exchange service by GEMINI, and that if they should become
invoived in the future. they will not disclose or otherwise use any information provided
under this Agreement  The Nondisclosure Agreement shall contain the signatory s full
name. permanent aduiess. and employer, and the name of the party with whom the
signatory i1s associated. This Nondisclosure Agreement shall be delivered to counsel for
the providing party and the Commission at the time of review of the documents, or as soon
thereafter as practicable
2 All Confidential Information and the disclosure thereof shall be subject to the

following restrictions

(a)  GEMINI shall not disclose any Confidential Information to anyone
other than an Authorized Person(s) for the sole purpose of GEMINI's review and analysis of
the case

(b) Whether U S WEST has provided Confidential Information to GEMINI
n hard copy or in some other form, GEMINI shall make no copies or reproductions of any
kind or nature whatsoever of the Confidential Information so supplied

(c) The foregoing notwithstanding, GEMINI may not disciose Confidential
Information to an Authorized Person(s) unless, prior to the disclosure of such Confidential
Information, said Authorized Person(s) has signed a Non-Disclosure Agreement

3 Delivery of Documentation Where feasible Confidential Information will be

marked as such and delivered to counsel In the aiternative, the Confidential Information

may be made available for inspection and then reviewed by counsel. experts and

authonzed persons, as defined in paragraph (c), in a place and time mutually agreed on by

the parties




4 In the event GEMINI objects to U S WEST's designation of a document or its
contents as Confidential Information. the materals shall be treated as Confidential
Information until a contrary ruling by the Commission or, if appropnate. a Court of
competent junsdiction Prior to the time any objection to a designation of Confidential
Information is brougt* before the Commission or a Court of competent jurisdiction for
resolution. GEMINI and U S WEST shall attempt to resolve the objection by agreement  If
GEMINI and U S WEST are unable to reach an agreement. then either of them may bring
the objection before the Commission or Court of competent jurisdiction in accordarce with
the applicable rules of that forum The party bringing the objection before the Commission
or Court of competent jurisdiction has the burden of satisfying the Commission or Court of
the need for protection or production

5 In the event GEMINI desires to disclose Confidential Information to @ person
firm. corporation or entity other than an Authorized Person. GEMINI shall designate the
Confidential Information it wishes to disclose, identify the persons or entities to whom it
wishes to make disclosure and advise U S WEST in writing of its desire to make such
disclosure If after U S WEST's receipt of such communication from GEMINI. U S WEST
and GEMINI are unable to agree on the terms and conditions of such disclosure, such
disclosure may be made only on such terms and conditions as the Commission or, if
appropriate a Court of competent jurisdiction may order

6 Nothing in this Agreement shall preciude U S WEST from using or disclosing
any Confidential Information for any purpose or to any person

7 Nothing in this Agreement shall preclude U S WEST from refusing to make

any disclosure of any Confidential Information to GEMINI even f GEMINI agrees that such

disclosure shall be in accordance with the terms of this Confidentiality Agreement




8 All persons who are afforded access to any confidential information by
reason of this Agreement shall neither use nor disclose the confidential information for
purposes of business or competition. or any other purpose other than the purposes of
preparation for and conduct of this proceeding, and then solely as contemplated here. and
shall take all reasonable precautions to keep the confidential information secure and in
accordance with the purposes and intent of this Agreement  No party receiving confidential
information pursuant to this Agreement may copy. microfilm, microfiche, or otherwise
reproduce such confidential information without the written consent of U S WEST

9 The parties and non-parties further retain the right to question, challenge
and object to the admissibility of any and all data. information studies and other matters
furnished under the terms of this Agreement or a Commission issued Protective Order on
the grounds of relevancy or matenaiity

10 This Agreement shall in no way constitute a waiver of the rights of any party
or person o contest any assertion or finding of trade secret. confidentiality. or privilege, or
to appeal any determination of the Commission or assertion by a party

1 The provisions of this Agreement are specifically intended to apply to
information supplied by any party to this proceeding. and any nonparty that supplies
documents  testimony. or other information pursuant to process issued by this the
Commissicn

12 Within ten (10) days after the final disposition of the case including any and

all appeals therefrom all hard copy. other onginals and any reproductions of all documents

containing Confidential Information subject to this Confidentiality Agreement shall be

returned to U S WEST




Jul-23-97 04:36P Roger Specht (605) 335-1018

13 The provisions of this Confidentiality Agreement, Insofar as they restrict the
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Jul-23-97 04:37P Roger Specht (605) 335-1018

EXHIBIT A
NONDISCLOSURE AGRFEMENT

| hersby agree that | have read the CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT and agres to
be bound by the terms thereof. Ihuibyenﬂlylmli am not involved in any n-nnu

nthep g. pricing, o of any
iong distance or locsl -I\lnoo service by GEnllvlc(llPAlﬂEs INC. and H!llll yuuju
become invoived in the future, | will not disclose or 90 Use any (-
under this Agresment

Gemini Companies, Inc,

Neme of Employer or Frm

Roger Specht
hdwduilN.w.(ﬁVlPhnun

___Roger Specht is Secretary of the corporation

and General Maneger of the corporation's business,
Detailed Description of Position and Responsibilites with Employer or Firm

813 E. 61st St.

Sloux Falls, SD <7108
Business Address

Jy _22 1997




STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) IN CIRCUIT COURT
COUNTY OF HUGHES ) SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE FILING BY ) TC97-006
U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. ) ORDER ADMITTING
FOR REVISIONS TO ITS EXCHANGE AND ) NON-RESIDENT ATTORNEY
NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF )

It is hereby

ORDERED that the Motion for Admission for William P. Heaston, a non-resident
attorney, to appear on behalf of U S WEST Communications, Inc., before the Public
Utilities Commission and this Court relating to this matter is granted:

Dated: July éé , 1997.

BY THE COURT:

Circuit Court Judge
Sixth Judicidl Circuit

ATTEST: STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

CIRCUIT COURT, HUGHES CO
Mary L. Erickson 3
Clerk of Courts

ov Glasan (/ﬂrix_f#u JuL 2 81997
Deputy 7”%1,;;,.. ey
(SEAL) . A D

JUL 28 'S7? 12716 323 295 7049




“WEST

RECEIVED
AUG 4 5 1997

VIA OVER-NIGHT DELIVERY SOuTH KOT
TA p

uruvnssr 'UBLIC

OMMissIoN

m Bullard,

lities Commission
uth Dakota
apitol Avenue
South Dakota 57501

Commission Requested Exhibi

filing in the record above-referenced
Communications, Inc 8 hibits 6 through 11,
to the Commission requests at the hearing
in Pierre on July 28, 1997.

: any questions, please contact me. Thank you.
YQurs ul,.

.\\m.

'Ill,m . Heaston




US WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
Exchange and Network Services
Price Schedule SECTION S
State of North Dakota Page 124.1

Effective: 4-15-97 Release |

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES RECEIVED

5.5 PUBLIC COMMUNICATION SERVICE - COIN AND COINLESS AUG
557 PUBLIC ACCESS LINE SERVICE (Cont'd)

A 1997
SOUTH DAK OTA §
Rates and Charges UTILITIES LO.w;l;ng
A "local message” from PAL Service served by a given exchange is a completed
local call, originating at such service and terminating at any service which may be
called, without toll charge, from all other service served by the exchange
concerned.
See Section 3 for applicable Service Charges.
. See 5.1.1 for EAS increments.
. Flat Basic PAL will be provided at the following rates and charges.
MONTHLY RATE
PER RATE GROUP
usoc I n m
« Outonly, per line 1GY $26.70 $29.49 $32.18
* Two-way, per line IKY 26.70 29.49 3218

Flat Smart Public Access Lines will be provided at the following rates and
charges:

MONTHLY RATE
PER RATE GrOUP
usoc I n m
+ Outonly, per line SFO $31.81 $34.61 $37.28
« Two-way, per line SFP 31.81 3461 3728

(M) Matenal moved from Page 124

NOTICE
o THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE]
ND96.-036




U S WEST Communications, Inc.

Public Access Line Service (Basic and Smart)
Availability of Flat, and M ge or M d Service

Message or Measured
State Available?

Arizona yes
Colorado yes

Idaho - south yes yes *(S-PAL only)
Idaho - north no yes

Towa yes yes

Minnesota yes yes

Montana yes no *(S-PAL only)
Nebraska yes yes

New Mexico yes no **

North Dakota no yes

Oregon (see note) yes yes *(S-PAL only)
South Dakota yes no

Washington no yes

Wyoming yes yes

Note: Oregon law recently enacted requires the availability of flat rated service by
October 4, 1997

* Flat service available only in bil

where is not available

8 8

** Smart PAL tariff not yet in effect in New Mexico. Commission has not released its
Smart PAL order.
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SOPALSAD XL3 72296
S11 oM

Basie Service : US WEST Cost Results WA Admin Factor Only
Study year : 199% 11 ancoM
1030 4 AM
Businrss Primory Line
Descpoon
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SOUTH DAKOTA
1993 TOTAL STATE FDC RESULTS

Investment Costs
Central Office Equipment
Return

Gross-Up
Total

Cabile and Wire Facilties
Retumn

3010
Gross-Up 0.04
Total X $0.13

841
3085

032
"

(318.09)

($1.82)
0.72]
(82.63)

3358

Total Costs $31.12 $12.29

nuw-mmwswcmcwdcm

BOLELY TO U § WEST COMMUNICATIONS EMPLOYEES MAVING A NEED TO KNOW ™




Explanatory Memorandum

As discussed and requested at the South Dakota Smart PAL hearing
on July 28th, the attached worksheet (USW Ex. 11) shows the 1993
embedded costs, on a per acc line monthly basis, of the
connectivity (access) and usage components of PAL Service. This
analysis was done on a total state (interstate + intrastatae)
basis and is comparable to the 1996 total state PAL embedded cost
analysis submitted in response to PUC Interrogatory 0001, of Set
No. 03 (dated July 8, 1997)

Ple note that there were two cost assignment methodology
changes occurring between 1993 and 1996 which affects the
comparability of PAL results between the two years' analys

1 Prior to 1996, the investment and associated expenses
for the entire COE Main Distribution Facility (MDF) were
assigned to the usage component of each product. In 1996,
the non-traffic sensitive portion of the MDF was assigned to
the tivity ( ) P t. This did not impact
the PAL product costs in total, but did result in changes in
the connectivity - usage cost split.

. In 1993, all coin customer operations cost including
coin collections and public advertising, were igned to
all the public products, including PAL, based on line
quantity counts. Subsequent to that time, it was determined
that the majority of the coin related customer operations
expenses were associated only with USWC's public coin
products and not PAL, since it is a wholesale product sold
only to coin providers and not the general public. This
change in methodology significantly reduced the PAL Customer
Operations expen and ociated secondary costs (i.e.,
Corporate Operations and support investment and expenses) .




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that an onginal and ten copies of a Letter forwarding U S WEST
Communications, Inc’s Exhibits 6 through 11 was sent via overnight delivery on the 7th day of
August, 1997 to the tollowing

William Bullard, Jr

Executive Director

South Dakota Public Utihities Commission
State of South Dakota

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501

In addition, a true and correct copy was deposited into the United States mail, postage

prepaid, addressed to the following

Roger Specht

General Manager

Gemini Companies, Inc

RIS S. Western Ave, No. 202
Sioux Falls SD 57105

Colleen L= Sevold
Manager-Regulatory Affairs
U'S WEST Communications. Inc
125 S Dakota Ave., 8™ FI

Sioux Falls SD 57194

Tamara A. Wilka

Boyce Murphy McDowell & Greenfield
P.O. Box 5018

Sioux Falls SD 57117-5015

(PRI s o e A
U'S WEST Communications, Inc




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE FILING BY USWEST ) ORDER APPROVING
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR REVISIONS TO ) REVISIONS TO TARIFF
ITS EXCHANGE AND NETWORK SERVICES )
TARIFF ) TC97-006

On January 15, 1997, the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission (Commission)
received a filing by U S WEST Communications. Inc (U S WEST) regarding revisions to
its exchange and network services tariff The filing introduces the Smart Public Access
Line (Smart ©AL) on a flat and message rated monthly recurring and non-recurring basis
Ths filing is intended to meet the requirements in FCC Order 96-388 to provide a coin line
for use by all Payphone Service Providers who wish to place a "dumb” payphone set on
the line  The coin line has traditionally been used only by U S WEST Public Services

The following tanff sheets were filed with regard to the Exchange and Network
Services Tariff

Section Page Release
5 92
93
94

5
5
5 95
5 951

On January 16, 1997, the Co 1 electronically trar notice of the filing
and the intervention deadline of January 31, 1997 to interested individuals and entities
On April 151997, the Commussion received a late filed Petition to Intervene from Gemini
Companies, Inc (Gemini) On April 28, 1997 at its regularly scheduled meeting, the
Commission granted Gemini's late filed Petition to Intervene

By order dated July 8 1997, the Commission set the hearing on this matter for July
28 1997 The hearing was held as scheduled

At its duly noticed meeting on September 25 1997 the Commission considered this
matter The Commussion unanimously voted to approve the above-listed revisonsto U S
WEST's Exchange and Network Services Tarff

The Commussion, having reviewed the evidence of record, makes the following
Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law




FINDINGS OF FACT
|

On January 15, 1997, the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission (Commission)
received a filing by U S WEST Communications, Inc (U S WEST) regarding revisions to
its exchange and network services tariff The filing introduces the Smart Public Access
Line (Smart PAL" on a flat and message rated monthly recurring and non-recurring basis
Exhibit 1

n

Smart PAL Is intended to meet the requirements in the Federal Communications
Commission's (FCC) Order implementing the payphone sections of the federal
Telecommunications Act of 1996 Tr at9 The FCC ordered incumbent local exchange
company’s 1o “provide coin service so competitive payphone providers can offer payphone
services using either instrument-implemented “smart payphones” or “"dumb” payphones
that utilize central office coin services, or some combination of the two in a manner similar
tothe LECs " In the Matter of Implementation of the Pay Telephone Reclassification and
Compensation Provisions of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, et al, FCC 96-388
paragraph 146

Smart PAL supports dumb payphone sets so the intelligence is in the central office
rather than in the telephone Tr at 10. A public access line connects the pay telephone
to the switched telephone network Tr at 11

\"

Smart PAL service offers the following features coin signaling, including coin
collect and coin return, company completed and carried local and intralLATA toll
messages. both sent paid and non-sent paid, company operator services/systems for all
0-, O+, and 1+ intralL ATA toll calls, and 0+ local calls. routing to the presubscribed carrier
for all 0+ and 00- interLATA calls, pay-per-call blocking, incoming and outgoing call
screening, and access to directory assistance, 911 emergency code, all interexchange
carners, 800/800-type service and 950 telephone numbers, and company repair service
Exhibit 1, Section 5, Page 92, Release 2, 5 5 7(A)(5)

v

U S WEST priced Smart PAL to provide the same contribution margin as its basic
PAL service Tr at 14 The only difference in price between the Smart PAL and basic
PAL is the difference in the costs between the two services Tr at 15. The monthly rate




for the message Smart PAL service does not cover costs so it provides no contribution
Tr at 39 The usage charges provide the contribution for the service as a whole Tr. at
39-40

vi

Gemini requested that the Commission not approve any measured services for
payphone provi‘'ers. Tr at 50 The Smart PAL tariff contains flat and measured rates,
however, flat rates are available only in exchanges where neither measuring or metering
capabilities exist Exhibit 1, Exchange and Network Service Tariff. Section 5, Page 92,
Release 2, 557 A(2)

vii
The Commission finds that the prices and terms and conditions contained in the
Smart PAL tarff are fair and reasonable. The Commission further finds that measured
rates are appropriate since there are incremental costs associated with each call. Tr. at
20
Vil
The Commission approves U S WEST's proposed tariff sheets as follows

Section Page
92
93
94
95
951

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 1-26
and 49-31

U S WEST is required by the FCC to offer Smart PAL services. [n the Matter of
Implementation. lephone Reclassification
the Telecommunications Act of 1996, et. al, FCC 96-388, paragraph 146




The Commission finds that the rates, terms, and conditions contained in the Smart
PAL tariff are fair and reasonable

It is therefore

ORDERED that the Commission approves U S WEST's revisions to its Exchange
and Network Services Tariff as described above

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this Order was duly entered on the _/ 7 ﬂ_{ day of

October, 1997. Pursuant to SDCL 1-26-32, this Order will take effect 10 days after the
date of receipt or failure to accept delivery of the decision by the parties

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this _/ Zd/ day of October, 1997

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BV ORDER OF THE COMMlSSlON
The undersgned hereby certfies that ths

w p'lnr.lm-ww'nltlumd in properly
With charges prepa thereon

PAM NELSON, Commissioner

prd e 7 JCUd gy (LKl
LASKA SCHOENFELDER, Commissioner

(OFFICIAL SEAL)
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